

# VINAY KHATRI

## BARIATRIC SURGEON

### CONTACT

+9189832587  
vinaykhatri5052@gmail.com  
I-1003, Adani Elysium, Adani Shantigram township, SG Highway, Ahmedabad, Gujarat, India - 382421  
23/02/1988

### TRAINING

**Nobesity Bariatric Center**  
Nobesity is one of the leading bariatric surgery centers of the country and it was a privilege to be trained under Dr. Manish Khaitan, one of the leading bariatric surgeons of the country and OSSI President at the time. I received a holistic training and was involved in pre-operative counselling, operating and also post operative care of the patients.

**Alexis Multispecialty Hospital**  
I helped to set up and run general surgery department. I was part of setting up the Division of Day care surgery and the Surgical High Dependency Unit. I was involved in leading rounds, running outpatient clinics and seeing consults as well as performing procedures in OR.

**Master's in General Surgery**  
The institution was a major tertiary referral center in central India. had rotations in upper gastrointestinal, hepatobiliary – pancreatic, colorectal, oncology, pediatric and plastic surgery units.

### REFERENCES

**Dr. Manish Khaitan**  
+919825284543  
khaitanmanish11@gmail.com

**Dr. Koshish Nandan Pokharel**  
+009779828248695  
pokharelkocis@gmail.com

### SUMMARY

Board-certified General Surgeon with expertise in laparoscopic, minimally invasive, and open surgeries. After completing my post graduation in General surgery, I worked at a newly opened JCI recognized corporate hospital and helped to set up and run the general surgery department, Division of day-care surgery and High surgical dependency unit. Later I completed Fellowship In Minimal Invasive Bariatric and Metabolic Surgery (FMBS) by Obesity Surgical Society Of India (OSSI) and secured a gold medal. Currently working at one of India's highest volume exclusive bariatric surgery Center as a bariatric surgeon in a team since past 3 years. I am currently the Convenor of Young OSSI and I wish to encourage more young surgeons of India develop the skills and learn bariatric surgery.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Consultant Bariatric Surgeon

Nobesity Bariatric Centre 2019-Present day

#### Associate Consultant General Surgery

Alexis Multispecialty Hospital 2016-2019

#### Tutor

NKP Salve Medical College & Lata Mangeshkar hospital 2015-2016

### EDUCATION

#### Fellowship in Minimal Invasive Bariatric & Metabolic Surgery (FMBS) (Secured Gold Medal)

Obesity Surgical Society Of india (OSSI) February 2021-February 2022

#### Diploma in Minimal Access Surgery (DipMAS)

Association of Minimal Access Surgeons Of India (AMASI) January 2019- January 2020

#### M.S General Surgery

MUHS, Nashik April 2012-June 2015

#### M.B.B.S

MUHS, Nashik April 2005- May 2011

### CURRENT POST

**Consultant Bariatric Surgeon at Nobesity Bariatric Center, Ahmedabad**  
**Consultant Bariatric Surgeon at Alexis Multispecialty Hospital, Nagpur**  
**Convenor of Young Obesity Surgical Society Of India (OSSI)**